From: Bruno, Julee <iBruno@courts.az.gov>

Seat: Thursday, March 25, 2021 3:25 PM

To: Herst, Diane <dherst@couris.az.gov>; Schrade, Jeff <JSchrade@courts.az.gov>; Goltz, Gabriel
<GGoltz@courts.az.gov>

Subject: RE: 2021 AZ Judicial Cond. - Info and Disinformatlon Session

I don't recall her presenting at all, nor is she is the PMDB database. Did she present for the
Disinformation Committee following the 2019 CLC? We don’t track the
guests/attendees/presenters at committee meetings.

From: Herst, Diane <dherst@courts.az.gove

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 11:33 AM

To: Schrade, Jeff dSchrade'{éﬁcourt_s@_g,araqv>; Goliz, Gabriel <GGoEtzsii?'courts.az.a:zov:»; Bruno, Julee
<JBIUNOG/c0urts. az.;ov> | S

Subject: RE; 2021 AZ judiciat Conf. - Info and Disinformation Session

Thank you Jeff.

tn order to reference the pravicus CLC we peid her for, does anyone remember what vear that was? |
looked all the way back from 2015 — 2018, and 'm not sseing her on any of the faculty lists,

Diane

From: Schrade, Jeff <JSchrades courts.az.sov>

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 7:55 AM

To: Herst, Diane <dherst 3 courts.az.;ov>; Goltz, Gabriel <GGoltzi: courts.az.cov>; Bruno, Julee
<IBruno@courts.az.gov> ) ' '

SubJect: RE: 2021 AZ Judiclal Conf. - Info and Disinformation Session

Let's reference the amount we paid her for the CLC a couple of years ago. | think $2000 would be
reasonable, if a little high for our normal breakout, but want to use the CLC rate we paid herasa
reference point.

From: Herst, Dlane <dherstiz courts.az sov>
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 7:36 AM

To: Goltz, Gabriel «GGoltz:icourts.az.zov>; Bruno, Julee <JBrt pove; Schrads, Jeff




<iSchrade s courts.az.zov>
Subject: 2021 AZ Judicial Conf. - Info and Disinformation Session

&Good morning~

Atiached is the bio / session description for Ms. Suzanne Spaulding. Please sea below for her speaking
fee request. As for her travel arrangements, we would prefer she makes her own and then gets
raimbursed, correct?

1 will reply to her once | hear back from you, thanks!

THane

From: Suzanne Spaulding <3Spaulding@csis.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 5:27 PM
To: Herst, Diane <dhersti@ courts.az.zov>

€c: Devi Nair <DNair@csis.org>
Subject: Re: 2021 Arizona Judicial Cenference

Diane,

Thanks for your emall. Is it alright if | make my own travel arrangements and seek reimbursement, or
would you prefer to book the flight? As for speakers fee, my usual fee is $10,000 but | expect that istoo
high for your group. Let me know what is the norm for your speakers and we wili make It work.

Best,

Suzanne

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Herst, Diane <dherst@-coyrts.az.zon
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 3:44:07 PM
To: Suzanne Spaulding <SSpaulding@csis.org>
Ce: Devi Nair <DNair@csis.org>

Subject: RE: 2021 Arizona Judicial Conference




Good afternoon Ms. Spaulding,
 just wanted to follow-up to see if | could answer any questions at all.

I ook forward to hearing from you seon regarding your travel requirements and possible requested
speaking fee,

Thank you,
Diane Herst

From: Herst, Diane <dherstéscourts.az.zov>
Sent: Friday, March 19, 2021 2:13 PM
To: SSpaulding@csis.org

Co: DNair@csis.org
Subject: 2021 Arizona Judicial Conference

Good afternoon,

Ms. Spaulding, on behalf of judge Patricia Starr, Dean of the Judicial College of Arizona and Chair of the
2021 Arizona Judicial Conferencs, as well as the members of the Planning Commitiee for that event, we
are excited that you are able to accept the invitation to serve as faculty for the breakout session,
“Information and Disinformation: A Judicial Minefield”. | believe it will be a popular session!

Aaron Nash has been in contact with me and gave me your emall address; | am the designated liaison for
the session and would like to extend my assistance with anything you may need in preparation for it. Also,
aside from the travel expenses that Aaron mentioned, please advise if a speaking fee is requested,

Thank you for vour time; | look forward to working with you~

Diane Herst

Education Speclallst H / Education Programs Unit
Education Sarvices Division

Adminisirative Office of the Couris {AQC)

Arizona Suproms Court

dherst@courts.az.qov

Mailing oddress: 1501 W, Washington / Phoeniy, AZ 85007
Office address: Judiclal Education Center: 3003 N. Centrol, Sufte 500, Phoenlx, AZ 85012




